

Message

From: Idalin McKenzie [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D7D5B89CCA6A4AFA88AB3660C7E6C103-IDALIN MCKE]
Sent: 2017-10-26 1:36:59 PM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
Subject: Re: Variable Charge: Baseline Dec 7th

Perfect

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 1:35 PM
To: Idalin McKenzie
Subject: RE: Variable Charge: Baseline Dec 7th

Thanks Idalin. I have no concerns with the name below.

From: Idalin McKenzie
Sent: October 26, 2017 10:52 AM
To: Susan Nicholson
Subject: FW: Variable Charge: Baseline Dec 7th

Hi Susan,

Thanks for the correction to settlement market to "Variance".

I was trying reach you by phone to confirm that you are indeed OK with the name of the charge types.

6000 – "Ontario Fair Hydro Plan – Transfer of Regulatory Asset Amount" – due financing entity
6050 – "Ontario Fair Hydro Plan – Transfer of Regulatory Asset Balancing Amount" – due the IESO

Let me know if you have any changes.

Thanks,

Idalin McKenzie | Senior Manager | Market Settlements | Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Alefiya Jivajee
Sent: October 26, 2017 10:33 AM
To: Idalin McKenzie; Yan Bechamp
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Gordon Drake; Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: Variable Charge: Baseline Dec 7th

Hi Idalin,

Thank-you for your changes. I just wanted to highlight a few things. As per Susan, the new process level will be called "Variance" in Lawson and not "Variable". In addition, I will only be providing the HST determination by tomorrow. The charge types will be created in Lawson at a later date. This is because we are currently testing the creation of a new process level in QA and once complete I will proceed to create them in Production (likely over the next 2 weeks).

Regards,
Alefiya

From: Idalin McKenzie
Sent: October 26, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Yan Bechamp; Alefiya Jivajee
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Gordon Drake; Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: Variable Charge: Baseline Dec 7th

I have made some updates in red. Please use this form.

<< File: Form_1137 Request for Settlement Charge Type for Regulatory Market Type_im.xls >>

Thanks,

Idalin McKenzie | Senior Manager | Market Settlements | Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Yan Bechamp
Sent: October 25, 2017 1:28 PM
To: Alefiya Jivajee
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Idalin McKenzie; Gordon Drake; Susan Nicholson
Subject: Variable Charge: Baseline Dec 7th

Here is the form for the new charge types needed for the variable charge type. The deadline for the baseline is Friday October 27th.

<< File: Form_1137 Request for Settlement Charge Type for Regulatory Market Type.xls >>

Yan Béchamp, P.Eng | Supervisor | Customer Billing – Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6255 | C: 416-550-0885

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals